

**iHigh Virtual Academy
School Site Council Meeting
October 18, 2018**

Present: Susie O'Neill, Rita Macedo, Laurie Lavache, Craig Russell, Sonia Castillo, Chloe Pardo, Dahlia Canonigo, Zoe Sanchez, Mr. Ramirez, Ms. Teague, Vicki Conway, visitors: Pablo Roman Cruz, Zeina Ait-Lahcen

A. Opened for public comment: Ms. Conway asked for an ASB monthly report of activities, clubs and events. Ms. Castillo mentioned that we added two new students and have grown to 49 students as of today.

B. Call to Order/Meeting Minutes

1. Dahlia Canonigo called the meeting to order at 1:30

B. Public Input/Correspondence/Announcements

1. none

C. Old Business

a. Approval of minutes from 9/27: Ms. Macedo motioned; Ms. Teague seconded; and motion passed unanimously.

b. CSSP update: Ms. Conway mentioned that school police has received our school safety plan, but it has not been approved yet for distribution. Ms. Conway will post in the student lab and on the website once approved.

c. Bylaw approvals: Ms. Macedo mentioned that the year needed to be updated. Ms. O'Neill motioned to approve as written; Ms. Macedo seconded; and the motion passed unanimously.

D. New Business

a. Ms. Conway gave an update on the California Shakeout that students participated in. Another lockdown drill in the spring will help to improve responsiveness.

E. Data Review:

a. Ms. Conway led a discussion on CAASP SBAC testing results for 2018. Zoe Sanchez suggested the addition of English labs and the idea of citizenship/participation in math labs. Ms. O'Neill gave context for math test scores across the district.

F. SPSA: none

G. Budget

a. Reviewed current year budget categories. Additional monies were reported in the civic center net income. Ms. Conway led a discussion on the purchase of Chromebooks. Ms. Conway to research possible alternatives.

H. DAC and ELAC

a. Ms. Conway presented the Title I data for iHigh and the district.

I. Committee Reports: none

G. Roundtable

H. Meeting Adjourned at 2:20

The next SSC meeting will be scheduled for 11/15/2018

Submitted by Vicki Conway and Chloe Pardo (Secretary)